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April 4, 2005

ViA EMAIL ONLY

Ann E. Rendahl, ALJ

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Judd et al. v. AT&T Communications of the Pacific Northwest, Inc.
and T-Netix, Inc.
WUTC Docket No. UT-042022

Dear Judge Rendahl:

This letter is written to memorialize our conversation this morning in which you stated
that you would grant T-Netix’s request for an extension of time until April 18, 2005, to respond
to the data requests of complainants and AT&T, based upon my representation that both
complainants and AT&T had agreed to such an extension. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
ATER WYNNE LLP

cc: WUTC Records Center
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